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RareBooksClub. Paperback. Book Condition: New. This item is
printed on demand. Paperback. 170 pages. Original publisher:
Washington : U. S. G. P. O. : For sale by the Supt. of Docs. , U. S.
G.P. 0., 2004. LC Number: KF27 . W347 2003b OCLC Number:
(OCoLC)61914917 Subject: United States -- Officials and
employees -- Pensions. Excerpt: ... 9 the consent of the
Subcommittee, a memorandum from the Social Security chief
actuary, and what they told us in July 2002 was after the bill is
enacted, where at the rate of 2, 000 a month, you are exempt,
and up to 3, 000, phased-in, the total cost in the year 2003,
unfortunately, since the Committee did not act on it last year,
‘&; and the House did not get to that, but it would have been 1
billion. For the 10 years that they estimated, the total cost was
17 billion. That is 1. 7 billion a year. The information follows:
SOCIAL SECURITY MEMORANDUM July 9, 2002 Date: Refer To:
TCB Tim Zayatz From: Office of the Chief Actuary Subject:
Revised Estimates for a Proposal to Limit the Windfall
Elimination Provision ( WEP ) to Workers with Combined...
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It becomes an incredible book that we actually have possibly study. It really is rally exciting throgh studying period of
time. | am very easily could get a satisfaction of reading through a written book.
-- Gianni Hoppe

A really awesome pdf with perfect and lucid reasons. It is actually rally fascinating throgh reading period of time. Your
lifestyle period will probably be transform as soon as you total looking over this ebook.
-- Alford Kihn
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